
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

 

AGENDA  
 

AUGUST 2020 
 

 

 

 

 



2 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS  

AUGUST 2020 AGENDA ........................................................................................................................................ 12 

CASE NO. 1 1212 FREEMONT ST SW ..................................................................................................................... 15 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 16 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 17 

CASE NO. 2 1207 BLUE BIRD LN SW ...................................................................................................................... 18 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 19 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 20 

CASE NO. 3 2935 MCDONALD DR. SW .................................................................................................................. 21 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 22 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 23 

CASE NO. 4 1807 WINDOVER PL. SW APT. A ........................................................................................................ 24 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 25 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 26 

CASE NO. 5 219 MARK ST. SW .............................................................................................................................. 27 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 28 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 29 

CASE NO.  6 118 RAYMOND ST SW....................................................................................................................... 30 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 31 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 32 

CASE NO. 7 701 ASHLEY DR SW ............................................................................................................................ 33 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 34 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 35 

CASE NO. 8 915 TOWERVIEW ST SW .................................................................................................................... 36 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 37 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 38 

CASE NO. 9 1213 CONNOR ST SE .......................................................................................................................... 39 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 40 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 41 

CASE NO. 10 2158 WESTBURY CT SW ................................................................................................................... 42 

QUESTIONNAIRE ..................................................................................................................................................... 43 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 44 

CASE NO. 11 1114 9TH ST. SE ................................................................................................................................. 45 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 46 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 47 

CASE NO. 12 2218 MORGAN AV SW ..................................................................................................................... 48 

RECORDED DEED ..................................................................................................................................................... 49 
RECORDED DEED ..................................................................................................................................................... 50 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 51 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 52 



3 

 

MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 53 

CASE NO. 13 2207 BIRCH ST SE ............................................................................................................................. 54 

DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................ 55 
DRAWING ................................................................................................................................................................ 56 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 57 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 58 

CASE NO. 14 4860 INDIAN HILLS RD. SE ............................................................................................................... 59 

FRONT ELEVATION .................................................................................................................................................. 60 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 61 

CASE NO. 15 214 ROBINSON ST SW ..................................................................................................................... 62 

SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 63 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 64 

CASE NO. 16 1409 FAIRWAY DR SE ....................................................................................................................... 65 

STATEMENT ............................................................................................................................................................ 66 
SURVEY.................................................................................................................................................................... 67 
MAP ........................................................................................................................................................................ 68 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



4 

 

Minutes July 2020 

 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT:  Chair, Delayne Dean, Mr. Charles Taylor, Ms. Susana Salcido,  

         Mr. Collis Stevenson 

   

SUPERNUMERARIES:   Mr. Steven Thomas 

   

OTHERS PRESENT:  Mr. Chip Alexander, Asst. City Attorney 

         Mr. Matthew Marques, Planner 

         Mr. Joseph Perez, Planner 

         Mr. Bob Sims, Building Inspector 

             Mrs. Nancy Whiteside, Recorder 

 

Chairperson, Delayne Dean called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. on 7th floor at City Hall.   

 

Mr. Bob Sims called the roll.   

 

The Board considered the following applications and appeals. 

 

The minutes from the June 2020 meeting were approved without any changes. Mr. Charles 

Taylor motioned to approve the minutes. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded the motion. On a voice 

vote the motion carried.  

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: TODAY’S MEETING IS BEING BROADCAST LIVE VIA 

YOUTUBE DUE TO THE COVID-19 PANDEMIC. 

 

POINT OF INFORMATION: The rules and regulations of a home occupation were explained 

to each applicant requesting a home occupation. Each applicant acknowledged they understood 

the rules and regulations. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

  

Application and appeal of Bryan Ramirez for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a home remodeling business located at 741 

Kennilworth Rd. SW., property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Bryan Ramirez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Ramirez stated his name was Bryan 

Ramirez and his address was 741 Kennilworth Rd. SW. Mr. Ramirez stated he would like to use 

one room in his home for administrative purposes for his remodeling business.  

 

Chair, Delayne Dean verified that Mr. Ramirez understood the rules and regulations about 

employees and signage. Mr. Ramirez stated he understood. 

 



5 

 

Chair Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Ramirez if he had any type of trailers. Mr. Ramirez stated not at 

this time he was in the process of purchasing a trailer. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Ramirez where his equipment was stored. Mr. Ramirez stated in 

his garage. 

 

Chair Delayne Dean asked if there were any further questions from the Board or the public, there 

were no questions.  

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of Ulonda Milam for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line sales for miscellaneous products at 

1212 Freemont St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Milam notified the Board she would not be able to attend this meeting because of an illness. 

This case was tabled until August 2020 meeting. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Cordell Clay for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as 

allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance to have an administrative office for a fence business located at 302 12th Av NW, 

property is located in a R-3 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Cordell Clay presented this case to the Board. Mr. Clay stated his name was Cordell Clay 

and his address was 302 12th Av NW. Mr. Clay stated he would like to use one room in his home 

for his fencing business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov
mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


6 

 

Chair Delayne Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Clay if the property owner was aware that he was wanting to 

operate a business from his home. Mr. Clay stated yes he was aware and has approved of the 

business. 

 

Chair Delayne Dean asked Mr. Clay if he understood the conditions for having employees and 

for advertising. Mr. Clay stated yes he understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Clay where he would store the supplies. Mr. Clay stated that all 

of the supplies would be shipped directly to the job site so no supplies would be stored at his 

home. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Clay if he had a trailer. Mr. Clay stated he was in the process of 

purchasing a trailer. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department asked Mr. Clay how he would advertise. Mr. Clay stated he 

would advertise using social media and using yard sign. Mr. Sims advised Mr. Clay that using 

yard sign is permissible however, the signs cannot be posted on street lights or street signs. 

 

Mr. Sims told Mr. Clay yard signs were only permissible in the yards of his clients and after 10 

days those sign needed to be removed. Mr. Sims told Mr. Clay that he was allowed to put signs 

on his vehicles as long as he did not have his home address on the signs, Mr. Clay understood. 

 

Matthew Marques, Planning Department had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Timothy F. Cunningham for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for a lawn care business located at 602 

Clearview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Timothy Cunningham presented this case to the Board. Mr. Cunningham stated his name 

was Timothy Cunningham and his address was 602 Clearview St SW. Mr. Cunningham stated he 

would like to use one room in his home for his lawn care business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


7 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Cunningham if he understood about the conditions for having 

employees and advertising, Mr. Clay understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Mr. Cunningham about storage of his equipment. Mr. Cunningham 

stated he had a storage building and also a trailer he kept his riding mower and other small 

equipment on. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked about the storage of gasoline. Mr. Cunningham stated he would 

purchase the gas as needed on his way to a job. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Cunningham if the property owner was aware that he was wanting 

to operate this business from the home. Mr. Cunningham stated he was aware and approved of 

the business. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions from the Board or from the public. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mr. Cunningham that if he used yard signs he 

could only put them out on job sites and had to be removed within 10 days. Mr. Sims told Mr. 

Cunningham that he was allowed to put signs on his vehicles, Mr. Cunningham understood. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of DeAuhjdrah Washington for a determination as a use permitted on 

appeal as allowed in Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative office for an on-line clothing boutique located at 

2115 Central Parkway SW Apt K 13, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

Ms. Washington presented this case to the Board. Ms. Washington stated her name was 

DeAuhjdraj Washington and her address was 2115 Central Parkway SW Apt K 13.  

 

Ms. Washington stated she would like to use one room in her home for her on-line clothing 

boutique. Ms. Washington stated she did not have any employees but she does use models but 

the models do not come to her home, they meet on location somewhere. 

 

Ms. Washington that she advertises on social media and has business cards. Ms. Washington 

stated that she was also on the Official Black App which is an African American business app 

which promotes black businesses.  

 



8 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

 

Chair Delayne Dean asked for questions from the Board. 

 

Ms. Susana Salcido asked Ms. Washington to verify the purchasing process. Ms. Washington 

stated that customers could place an order on line or call her personally and then the items were 

shipped to her house and she would use the post office to ship the order to the customer. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Ms. Washington if Park Place Apartments were aware she was 

wanting to operate a business from her home, Ms. Washington stated yes they were aware. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean reminded Ms. Washington that she would need to keep the inventory to one 

room in her home and if it grew to more than one room then she would need to move to another 

location, Ms. Washington understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked Ms. Washington if she understood about employees, Ms. 

Washington understood. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Collis Stevenson motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Steven Thomas seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of Cecilo Rodrigurez of an Administrative Decision of the Building 

Official from Section 25-2 (1) and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the 

Zoning Ordinance to place a swimming pool on the side yard at 402 Bellemeade St. SW, 

property is located in a R-2 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

Mr. Cecilo Rodigurez presented this case to the Board. Mr. Rodigurez stated his name was 

Cecilo Rodigurez and his address was 402 Bellemeade St. SW. Mr. Rodigurez stated his yard is 

very narrow and he would like permission to put a swimming pool in his side yard. Mr. 

Rodriguez stated placing the pool in the side yard would not meet the required setbacks. Mr. 

Rodigurez stated he would make the area safe by placing fencing around the pool. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov
mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


9 

 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for questions from the Board and from the public. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor asked Mr. Rodrigurez what was his hardship and why was this the only place 

he could put the pool. Mr. Rodrigurez stated there was not enough room to put the pool 

anywhere else and he could not put it any further in the back yard because power lines run over 

the top where the swimming pool would sit. 

 

Mrs. Sheila Rivers, owner of 404 Bellemeade St. SW asked why the pool can’t be placed on the 

other side of the house, on the Sandlin Rd. side. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, replied that the property, 402 Bellemeade St. has a double 

front yard setback since it is located on a corner lot. 

 

Mrs. Rivers stated that the proposed location of the pool will be located directly beside the 

bedrooms of her property and feels it will cause a noise disturbance if someone is trying to sleep, 

day or night. Mrs. Rivers stated that she is trying to get the house ready to sell and feels like this 

will create a hardship for selling her property. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions from the Board. 

 

Mrs. Susan Salcido asked Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, if the power lines causes a 

hardship or not. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, replied that the Board could not grant a variance to put the 

pool under the power lines because it is actually an easement for the utilities, also it would be a 

safety hazard to locate a pool under power lines. 

 

Mr. Rodriguez told Mrs. Rivers that he would be willing to put a tall fence around the pool to 

help buffer the sounds. 

 

Mrs. Rivers stated that a fence would not help block the sounds coming from the pool. Mrs. 

Rivers feels the noise levels will be too loud for someone who is trying to sleep in the bedroom if 

the pool is that close to her house. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas verified that if Mr. Rodriguez were to put the pool a small way back that he 

would not have to ask for a variance it was the couple of feet Mr. Rodriguez was wanting to 

move the pool up that is causing the problem, there was not any opposition to this justification. 

 

Mrs. Rivers showed the Board pictures she had taken of the property, and showed how close the 

pool would sit to her property. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated the point she keeps coming back to is if the pool was placed further 

in the back yard it would still be the same distance to Mrs. Rivers property. Chair, Dean stated 

that the relationship to the property line is not changing, it is only how much of the pool is going 



10 

 

to be placed in the side yard, because there is not enough room to go from the back yard line all 

the way back.  

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mrs. Rivers exactly what Chair Dean was 

referring to, Mrs. Rivers understood. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, explained to Mrs. Rivers if the property was addressed off 

of the Sandlin Rd side then the pool could be located on the other side of the house. However, 

since the property has a double front yard setback it cannot be located on that side of the house, 

Mrs. Rivers understood. 

 

A discussion continued about how the pool would placed on the property and how the pool 

would have to be at least 5 feet away from Mrs. Rivers property. Mr. Rodriguez ensured Mrs. 

Rivers that he would build a privacy fence around the pool. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department assured Mrs. Rivers that the dimensions for the pool would 

be measured and verified to be at least 5 feet off the property line as outlined in the city 

ordinance for an accessory structure. 

  

Chair, Delayne Dean asked for any further questions. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department had no further comments. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Steven Thomas motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Charles Taylor seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Thomas Strong of an Administrative Decision of the Building Official  

from Section 25-2 (1) and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance use an existing detached garage at 123 Hamaker St SW, property is located in a R-1 

Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was moved to the end because no one came forward when called to present this case to 

the Board. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Cathy Denmark for a 5 foot rear yard setback variance, from Section 

25-10.9 (2) (d) in order to construct a master bathroom at 2732 Longfellow Dr. SW, property is 

located in a R-2 Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 



11 

 

Mrs. Cathy Denmark presented this case to the Board. Mrs. Denmark said her name was Cathy 

Denmark and her address was 2732 Longfellow Dr. SW. Mrs. Denmark stated she would like to 

have a variance to add on to her existing bathroom to make it wheel chair compliant. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean verified that the addition would not extend out any further than what the 

neighbor’s house extends. Mrs. Denmark agreed. Mrs. Denmark stated she needed an additional 

5 feet added on to the house. 

 

Chair, Delayne Dean stated that this meeting was being streamed on line and any questions could 

be emailed to bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov and 90 seconds was allowed for the public to 

submit any concerns. There were no concerns submitted. 

 

Mr. Bob Sims, Building Department, had no comments. 

 

Mr. Matthew Marques, Planning Department, had no comment. 

 

Mr. Charles Taylor motioned to approve this case as submitted. Mr. Collis Stevenson seconded 

the motion. On a roll call vote the motion carried. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Thomas Strong of an Administrative Decision of the Building Official  

from Section 25-2 (1) and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning 

Ordinance use an existing detached garage at 123 Hamaker St SW, property is located in a R-1 

Single Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

This case was called again and DISMISSED when no one came forward to present the case. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 4:50 pm 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Chair, Delayne Dean 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


12 

 

AGENDA August 2020  

 

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Decatur will hold a public meeting in the COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

ON THE FIRST FLOOR OF City Hall, 402 Lee Street NE, on Tuesday, August 25, 2020 at 4:00 p.m. and also 

broadcast live on City of Decatur You Tube Channel at https://www.youtube.com/c/Cityof DecaturAl for 

the purpose of hearing the following applications and appeals at which time all interested parties are requested to 

the be present and will be given an opportunity to be heard. Questions can also be submitted via email at 

bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov. 

 

CASE NO. 1 

 

Application and appeal of Ulonda Milam for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for an on-line sales for miscellaneous products at 1212 Freemont St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 2 

  

Application and appeal of David L. Stover, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a lawn care business located at 207 Blue Bird Lane SW, property is located in a R-4 Multi-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 3 

  

Application and appeal of Exayani Manuel Garcia, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an online clothing and accessories boutique located at 2935 McDonald Dr. SW, property 

is located in a R-6 Single-Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 4 

  

Application and appeal of Alicia Petrona Alvarado, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a residential cleaning service located at 1807 Windover Pl. SW Apt. A, property is located 

in a R-4 Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 5 

  

Application and appeal of Ernesto Carbajal, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a handyman business located at 219 Mark St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential 

Zoning District. 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:bozaquestions@decatur-al.gov


13 

 

CASE NO. 6 

  

Application and appeal of Leonardo M. Taylor, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for a cleaning service located at 118 Raymond St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-

Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 7 

  

Application and appeal of Anthony Clay, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a computer consulting and repair business located at 701 Ashley Dr. SW, property is located in a R-2 

Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 8 

  

Application and appeal of Rosalinda Perez, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in Section 

25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an administrative 

office for a roofing business located at 915 Towerview St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 9 

  

Application and appeal of Necco Flucker Mason, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an on-line apparel business located at 1213 Connor St SE, property is located in a R-4 

Multi-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 10 

  

Application and appeal of Christin Ekwueme, for a determination as a use permitted on appeal as allowed in 

Section 25-10 and as defined in Article VI, as amended and adopted, of the Zoning Ordinance to have an 

administrative office for an on-line business located at 2158 Westbury Ct. SW, property is located in a R-6 Single-

Family Semi-Attached Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 11 

 

Application and appeal of James Morrill for the following setback variances in order to construct a new home 

located at 1114 9th St. SE, property is located in a R-3 Single- Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 15 foot side yard setback variance from the Somerville Rd. SE side from Section 25-14. 

 

 6 foot 8 inch front yard setback variance from the 9th St. SE Section 25-10.10 (2) (c). 

 

CASE NO. 12 

 

Application and appeal of James Morrill for a 3.68 foot lot width reduction from Section 25-10.9 (2) (f) at 2218 

Morgan Av SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family Residential Zoning District. 

 

 



14 

 

CASE NO. 13 

 

Application and appeal of Joan B. Schacht for a 5 foot side yard variance from Section 25-10 (2) ( e ) (2) in order 

to place an accessory structure in the back yard at 2207 Birch St SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family 

Residential Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 14 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Kelly Rohacek from Section 25-10.8 (2) (g) for a 6 foot 

height variance in order to construct a new home located at  4860 Indian Hills Rd SE, property is located in an AG-

1 Agricultural District. 

 

CASE NO. 15 

 

Application and appeal of an Administrative Decision by Eleanor Bailey from Section 25-2 (1) in order to place an 

accessory structure in the front yard located at 214 Robinson St SW, property is located in a R-2 Single-Family 

Zoning District. 

 

CASE NO. 16 

 

Application and appeal of Gray Hughes for a 10.6 foot side yard setback variance from Section 25-10.8 (2) ( e ) in 

order to build an attached garage at 1409 Fairway Dr. SE, property is located in a R-1 Single-Family Zoning 

Residential District. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



15 

 

 

 
 

CASE NO. 1 1212 FREEMONT ST SW 



16 

 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



17 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

907 901

908
906

904

916

1406

1001

1209

1209

1209
1209

1209

1209

1403
14011312

1317
13161310

1315
1316

1315
1308

1314
1313 1314

1306

1312

131213111311
1304

1310

131013091309

1308
13081307 1307

1218

1306
13061305 1305

1216

1304 13041303 1303

10011005 1003
1007

1214 100912011213 1207 12051211 120312091215
1217130213021301 1301

1212 1219

12161215 1216 1215

100412021210 10021214 1212 1006100812041210
1216

120612081221
1010

1214121312141213

1208 1223

1211 12121212 1211

12251206 10051007 1003
1011 100912031205 120112071211 12091213 1001121512101210 12091209

1227
1204

1207 1208
1229

1006 10041206 101012021204
1202

1216 1208 10081214 1210
1212

1231
1602

1209

12041204 1203 12331203

1215

1001

123512021201
16011603

12021201

1002
1402 1210

1208
12201502 1218122215061508 1404 12021504

1206
1510 12241226

1204

1004

1006

1302

1002
12051205 1206 1206

10031007100910111207 12031205 120112091213 12111215

1406

12081207

1010 1004121212141216

8TH ST SW

A
R

B
O

R
 A

V
 S

W

DODD DR SW

FREEMONT ST SW

1
2

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

C
L

O
V

E
R

D
A

L
E

 A
V

 S
W

CHADWELL ST SW

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
W

T
H

O
M

A
S

 D
R

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 1

Case No. 1
1212 Freemont ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



18 

 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 2 1207 BLUE BIRD LN SW 



19 

 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



20 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

314

312

201211215 213221 217301303 223225305309 307311

204206214 208218220224 202304 222310 306314 210216 212308312 302

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305307309311313

312
214308

201
209 207 205 203211213301 223303307311 309 305313

202
208210224 204206304306

218224 204302 210304 202306310 208212 206314 216

212308310 302 214314 312

209211213215217219221

125311313 127317 315

316

201203205207

314
310

307

308

305

303

302
307

306

311 304
308

310

316

314314318

314

314314

314

2114

2102

2014

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2208

2206

2204

2202

2210

21152115

2115
2115

2115 2115

2115
2115

2115 2115
2115

MARK ST SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

BOBWHITE DR SW

LARKWOOD DR SW

BLUEBIRD LN SW

R
O

B
IN

 R
D

 S
W

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

F

L
IC

K

E
R

R
D

S
W

CARDINAL DR SW

T
H

R
U

S
H

 L
N

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 2

Case No. 2
207 Blue Bird LN SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



21 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 3 2935 MCDONALD DR. SW 



22 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



23 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

2815

2801

2932

2946

2944
2942

2938
2936

2807

2908

2902

2914

2912

162916371635 160916211619 1615

2909

1524

1526
1527

1524

1530

1527

1529

1531

1533

1530

1532

1534

1535
1535

1544

2817

1545
1543

1547 32223220 3226 32323234 1544
1546

1542
1540

1536

1538

1534
1532
1530

1526
1528

15241525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537
1539
1541

1524
1526
1528
1530
1532

1536
1534

1538
1540

1525
1527
1529
1531
1533

1535
1537

1509

2916
2912
2910
2908
2906
2904

2937

2915
2913
2911
2907

29202917

1539

1541

2813
2811

2807
2805

29182915

2902

2915
2913

2913

29392940
29372938

2801

2911
2909

29352934
2932 2931

2929

2903

2911

2928
2925

2901

2926

16031601

2935

2907
29232924

2933
2931

2922 2921
29192920

2929

2910

1631

2905
2903
2901
2827

2925

2916
2914

2924
2922

2928

2923
2921

2910
2908

2904

2920
2918

2919

13032904
13012902

2826
2812

2823 2810
28082821 28242825

2804
28222815 2802

2825

2817
28232805 2806

2821
2820

2805
28042803

2905

2803

2819 2818

280128022801
2816

2814
2815

2802 28042736 2738
2812

2732 2734
281328082806

2812
1804

1809 180718111813

2901

2909

2916

1523

1525

15421548 1546

1532

1540
1538

1536

1528

1526

1529

1533

1525

1528

1534

1531

1539

1537

W
IM

B
E

R
L
Y

 D
R

 S
W

F
A

IR
G

R
O

U
N

D
 R

D
 S

W

O
A

K
 L

E
A

 R
D

 S
W

HEMINGWAY DR SW

F
R

O
S

T
 D

R
 S

W

LONGFELLOW DR SW

BROWNING DR SW

M
C

D
O

N
A

L
D

 D
R

 S
W

B
E

R
K

L
E

Y
 S

T
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 3

Case No. 3
2935 McDonald DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



24 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 4 1807 WINDOVER PL. SW APT. A 



25 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



26 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

2526

2506

2354

1802

2520
1837

2527

1841
1829

2511

2514

2506

2426

2422

2424

1605

2422
1803

2014
2012

24222004

2422

1621

2418

2404

18111827
1823

1819 1805

1601

1812
1602

1804 16101806

1603 160116071609
1605

1801

18081820 1812181418161818 2422

18011805 18031807 2410

1809

2408

1810

2406
18041806 18021808

2404

18011805 18031807

2023
24021809

1803

2355

16061802 1608 14191810 1604
1808

1641

2021

1605

1832

2505

1833

GLENN ST SW

D
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

LONGVIEW DR SW

ORORKE LN SW

W
IN

D
O

V
E

R
 P

L
 S

W

PRESBYTERIAN DR SW

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
A

C

C
E
S
S

RD
DANVILLE PARK DR SW

GRAYMONT LN SW

B
E

L
T

L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 4

Case No. 4
1807 Windover PL SW Apt. A ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



27 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 5 219 MARK ST. SW 



28 

 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



29 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

303 221223309 307 305 301
313315 311

222310 306314 312316 308

201207211213 203205209
215217219221223227303 225305311 301307315 309313

208212214216228 220 204224 206302 210 202308 222
316 226318 218310 304312314 306

304 224
302

203205209 201207211215 213219
221 217301303 223225305309313 307

315
311

204206214 208218220224 202304 222310 306314318 316 210216320 212308312 302

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305307309311319 313315317

312
214308316

320 318

201
209 207 205 203211213301 223303307311 309 305313319 315317

202
208210224 204206304306

218224 204302 210304 202306310 208212 206314 216

212308310 302320 214314316 312

201203

2314

2312

2310

2308

2306

2304

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2208

2206

2204

2202

2210

MARK ST SW

CLEARVIEW ST SW

ROBINSON ST SW

BOBWHITE DR SW

LARKWOOD DR SW

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

F

L
IC

K
E

R
R

D
S

W

C
E

N
T

R
A
L
P
K
W
Y
S

WLOCATION OF CASE NO. 5

Case No. 5
219 Mark ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



30 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO.  6 118 RAYMOND ST SW 



31 

 

 
 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



32 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

108

109

100 100

101

103

105
102

104
111

109 106

101111

121 119 115 113117303 103

105

102112
107

114 104

116
106

113 110

115
112

118

111

116

108

120

107

105

103

110 108202204208 206 101302 210

104

203

204206302 202208

107

110

114

201207 205301 209

1812
1602

1810
1810

1602

1602

1808

1808
1807

1602

1806 1705

1806

1703

18041803 1701

18021801

1616 161716151614

1614
1605

1612 16031613 16081612
1612

1601 1606

1521
16021609 15151609

1610 1513

1602

1602

1805

1611 1608 160415171610

1607
1615

1608
1607

1607 1518 15221511
1608

1516
152015091606

1605
1605

15141606 151815211507
1603

1512
15191604 1603 1604 15161510

1601

1508 1515
1602 1524

15141601 16011602
1506 1522

151215201504

1508

1502 1518
15101527

1523
1516

1508
1504

1514
15061416

1416

1512 15041413
1505

1412 1510

1502

1411 150214111412

15081410
140914091410 1506

1417
14181408

1611 1516

1414
1501

14071408
1407

1405 1415

1418
1515

1S
T A

V
 S

W

2
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

BETTY ST SW

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

3
R

D
 A

V
 S

W

ALBERT ST SW

P
H

IL
L

IP
S

 A
V

 S
W

R
AY

M
O
N
D
 S

T S
W

F
R
E
E
M
A
N
 A
V
 S
W

A
U
S
T
IN

V
IL
L
E
 R

D
 S
W

N
E
W
M
A
N

A
V

S
W

C
O

R
R

IN
E

 A
V

 S
W

BROOKHAVEN ST SW

P
H
ILLIPS CT S W

B

ROOKRIDGE DR
S
W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
P

K
W

Y
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 6

Case No.6
118 Raymond ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



33 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 7 701 ASHLEY DR SW 



34 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



35 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

501503
505

701
503 501507601 505605 603705711 703707709803 801

805

807

809

506510 502504508
716 706

714 708

712
710

501503
505507

509

907 603605701705 607703707801901
803 504805 502

807 506
508

908 604606702708 608704804 706802906 806 602808
904

902

601605607 603701703801 705707803805807

604702706 606708802804 608 602704

607609701703709 705707803 801805

608706 704 606 604916 710 702708802804806808 602
912 910

707 601603607703705 701 605709
322

324

326

1202

1210

1206

1001

1209

1209

1209
1209

1209

1209
1209

1209

1209

1205
1205 1205

12051205

1201

1310
1307

1308
1305

1306
1303

1306

1304

1302
10011003

1302

1216
1004 1002

1214

1212

12101005 1003
1001

12081209

1004
1204

1209

1215

1001

1112
1110 11091002

1107

11051106
11081110

11031023 1104

1025 1106
11011108 1102

1023
1026 10251106 11041019

1023 10231021 10221022
10241021

1104 1102

1002

1003

1108 1110

1206

1202

1202

1029
1004

1203

8TH ST SW

5
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

FREEMONT ST SW

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

WD
A

N
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

W

WESTWOOD DR SW

ASHLEY DR SW

SPRAGINS ST SW

DO
D

D
D

R
S

W

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

W

6
T

H
A

V
S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 7

Case No.7
701 Ashley DR SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



36 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 8 915 TOWERVIEW ST SW 



37 

 

 
 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



38 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

aa

980
978970

905915 903 901

906 904908912916918 902920 914 910

911913915919925 917931 929 909923927933937 907935 905 805 803807811 809903 901

912

902
938

814904 816

918920922932934936 910914916
908 808 804812 806810

909919 907917 913 911

982

974
968

976
972

1007

2524

2506

2506

1207 1205 12011203120912111215

2505

2506

2506

2506

2505

100412101212 12061214 1008 10021202 10101204 100612081216 2506
25052505

2505

100310091203 1005 1001100710111205 101312091211 1207 1201
2505

2500

100210041014 1010

2505

10061204 10081012120212061212 12081210

25052505
2505

2500
2500

2500
2500

2500

10101014 10081210 100412021208 10161204 1002 250010061206 1012

2404

2408

12011205 1203

12021206

23142315

2330
2313 2312

2326
2333 2323

23102334 2311

23171204 2316

25062506

10051011 1003100910131015 1007 100112031205 120112111209 1207

CLEARVIEW ST SW

S
P

R
IN

G
 A

V
 S

WTOWERVIEW ST SW

L
IN

D
O

 A
V

 S
W

SKYVIEW ST SW

CLARKVIEW ST SW

SPRINGVIEW ST SW

S
T

A
T

E
 A

V
 S

W

C
L

E
A

R
V

IE
W

 P
L

 S
W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 8

Case No.8
915 Towerview ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



39 

 

 
 

 

 

CASE NO. 9 1213 CONNOR ST SE 



40 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



41 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

4

4 4

4

4

157
159

107

106

104

108

158

1219

12091205
1201

4407

4505

4504

1203

12201216
12121210

4501

4319

4318

4415

4413

4315

1213

4403

1210
4313

12061202

4311

4309

4307
1205

1209

4305

1204

1208
1210

122112131205
1209

12111203

1210 1212 12141206 1216

1304

1207

4511

1308

4304

1218

P
IS

G
A

H
 R

D

O
L

D
 H

W
Y

 3
1
 S

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 3
1
 S

MILL RD SE

CONNOR ST SE

B
A

L
D

W
IN

 A
V

 S
E

CHUNN AV SE

M
U

L
B

E
R

R
Y

 S
T

 S
E

HAMAKER ST SW

C
H

E
R

R
Y

 B
L

O
S

S
O

M
 L

N
 S

E

MILL RD SW

PISGAH RD

H
IG

H
W

A
Y

 3
1
 S

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 9

Case No.9
1213 Connor ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



42 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 10 2158 WESTBURY CT SW 



43 

 

 
 

 

 

 

QUESTIONNAIRE 



44 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

a

a 2015

2222

2222

2222

2222

2222

2216

2215 2216

2215

2131

2041

2161

2157
2155

2149

2171

2149
2151
2153
2155
2157
2159

2161
2163
2165
2167

2172

2150
2152
2154
2156
2158
2160

2162
2164
2166

2168

2159

2171
2169
2167
2165

2153

2120

2027

2049

2015

1817

1815

1813

2226
1938

1937
1929

19351928 1936 2224
1927

222219341926 19331925

1932 222019311924
1923

1930 22181922 1929
1921

22161927 19281920
2177

1919

2176

2214192619251918

2009

1915

221019221914 1921

1913

1920
2208

19191912

1911

1910 22061917 1918

1909

22041915 1916 21451908

1907

19141906 1913

1905 21412202

1904 1912

2119

1909
1903

18271905
1901

1901
18251908

2216

1823
1906

2042

1904 2057182119021813 2130
2122

20461819

1811
1810

1809
1808

2042

2042

2042

1930

1917

1910

2050

2212192419231916

2033

2041

2125

2210

2224
2222
2220

2218
2216

2214

2202

2208
2206

2204

2182

2188
2186

2174

2184

2180

2213

2223
2221
2219
2217

2203

2211
2209
2207

2183

2201
2189

2175

2185

2181
2179

2213

2223
2221
2219
2217

2203

2211
2209

2183

2205

2201
2189
2187

2175

2185

2181

W
E

S
T

M
E

A
D

 D
R

 S
W

D
R

E
S

D
E

N
 D

R
 S

W

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

M
A

N
C

H
E

S
T

E
R

 A
V

 S
W

ACADIA DR SW

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

AUBURN DR SW

W
E

S
T

B
U

R
Y

 C
T

 S
W

H
E

R
M

IT
A

G
E

 A
V

 S
W

J

AM E SO
N

PL
SW

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 R

D
 S

W

B
E

L
T
L
IN

E
 A

C
C

E
S

S
 R

D

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 10

Case No.10
2158 Westbury CT SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



45 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 11 1114 9TH ST. SE 



46 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



47 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

901 909813809811 905

912902 908
904808 906

812

911

1216

1315

1317

1238

1310

1218

1208

1407
140314041409 14051408 1409 1410 1409

1410

1406 14081407 1401
1401

14061405
1406

13251328 1319
1316

1321

1323
13171003 1005

1324
1001

13501404

13211317
13131315

13111318 13151313 13151311
1316 13091314

13131311 10081002
1006

1314 1205
13111311

1320
1309 1306

1312 13051310
130913091307 1310 1203

12071304
1317

1308
1303

1305

1302
13031225

1306
1301

1304

1304 12231222

1002 11081004 11101012 111410101008 12211102

1219

1220
1217

1217
1215121612151216

12151215
1215

1216

12151214 12111214 1216

1213
1213

121212111212 1213
1210

1209 1209

1208 1208
12071207

120712081207 1207
1206 1205

1206
12051205

12011205 14111203 1409
1204

1203 1403

1201

14071201
1201

120312021201 1201

1123112411231130
1123

1122 11211121
1121

1128

111911201119

1122

1117 1118

1121

1118 1117

1116 1115 1116 11181115

1114
11141113

1115
1114

111211121112 11111111 1111

1115

1101

13101402

1103

1101

10071005 1105 1301
1001

1011

1209 1210 1210 12091214

1204

1206

11201119

1315 13171320

1213
1213

1203

1122

1134
1132
1130
1128

1124

8TH ST SE

9
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

1
0

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
4

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

9TH ST SE

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

1
3

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

S
O

M
E

R
V

IL
L

E
 R

D
 S

E

10TH ST SE

MEDICAL DR SE

11TH AV CT SE

1
1

T
H

 A
V

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 11

Case No.11
1114 9th ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



48 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 12 2218 MORGAN AV SW 



49 

 

 
 

 

 

RECORDED DEED 



50 

 

 
 

 

 

 

RECORDED DEED  



51 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY 



52 

 

 
 

 

SURVEY 



53 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

939

946
936938

945947 943

941943

942946 944

2125
2208

1603

1511

1604

2122
2112

2213

2209

2309

1311

1312

2232

2226

2209

2205

2205

2033

2202

2021

1667

1678
1680

1682

2303

23182315 2317 2322

2318 23072312
23132312

23132314

2308

2310

23052310 23102305
2310

2306
2306

23032306
2305

2301

1609 14111415

12142233 1204140414161418 14021406
1606 2230

2229 2217

1682

221822302229
222522612230

1682

22602263 2213 2214
22262225

2221

1205 1203
12111513

12131303

2259 22582230

22572261 2211
2222

22222223 2210

22532259 2230 2219 2209
2206

2217

2218
2256

22012251
2257 2254 220222142217

2247

2256

2218

2209
2240 2129

221022142213

2244
21282234 2203 2204

2244 2205

2241
2202 2202 212221212201

2234 2201

2230 2118
1314 1312 21172034

2033

2228
2113

2225 20302029
2029

2030

2224
2223

21112025
2028

2025

2216

2221 2022

2122

2114

21032019
2219

2101
2017

2018

2017 2018

2215

2109 2104

2308

2207
2210

2248

CEDAR ST SW

S
T

A
T

E
 A

V
 S

W

BRUCE ST SW

M
O

R
G

A
N

 A
V

 S
W

K
O

O
K

E
N

 A
V

 S
W

C
L

E
V

E
L

A
N

D
 A

V
 S

W

G
R

A
H

A
M

 A
V

 S
W

AUSTIN ST SW

DANVIL
LE R

D S
W

M
A

N
E

R
 S

T
 S

W

LAMAR ST SW

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 12

Case No.12
2218 Morgan AV SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



54 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 13 2207 BIRCH ST SE 



55 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



56 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAWING 



57 

 

 
 

 

 

 

SURVEY 



58 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

2012 2110 2111
2412 2414

2202 2408 241624102406

2107

2103 2112

2301

23052121 241124072403 240521112103 2109 24012019 2102
2205

240423062033
2122 2202

2014

2100
211221102104

2029 2030 2013
2021

2405
2020

2403
20102011

2025 2026
2017

2101 21092105
2016

2113 2009
2021

2008
2013

2008
2106 2110

2004

2011

2100

2005
2014

2009

2007 2003

22102204 2010
2005 2214

2101 2105 2109 2001
2005

2004

2001
2006

2003
2201 1907

2203

22172209 2213 23092002
2102

2002
2001

2110
2104

1825

2312

2202
2308 23101818

180922061821
2210

1830 18062214

1818 23111826

1817

2301
1810 18181813 1817 2307

230523031814
1822 1803

17241813
1806 1809

2012

2022

2202

18071814
1817

2012
2006

2205

2018

22092207

1805

2009

2406

WOODLAND ST SE

STRATFORD RD SE

P
E

N
N

Y
L

A
N

E
 S

E

BIRCH ST SE
E

A
S

T
M

E
A

D
 A

V
 S

E

C
R

E
S

T
V

IE
W

 D
R

 S
E

M
U

R
P

H
R

E
E

 R
D

 S
E

S
U

M
M

E
R

L
A

N
E

 S
E

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 13

Case No.13
2207 Birch ST SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



59 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 14 4860 INDIAN HILLS RD. SE 



60 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FRONT ELEVATION 



61 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

4860

4920

2748

2852

2804

4878

4852

4844

4849

4870
4869

4857

5035

4836

4845

IN
D

IA
N

 H
IL

L
S

 R
D

 S
E

W
IL

L
O

W
 B

E
N

D
 R

D
 S

E

RED BANK RD

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 14

Case No.14
4860 Indian Hills RD SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



62 

 

 
 

 

 

 

CASE NO. 15 214 ROBINSON ST SW 



63 

 

 
 

 

 

SURVEY 



64 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

a

a

a

a

a

715

303 221223309 307 305 301
311

222310 306312 308

201207211213 203205209
215217219221223227303 225305311 301307309

208212214216228 220 204224 206302 210 202308 222226 218310 304312 306

304 224
302

203205209 201207211215 213219221 217301303 223225305309 307311

204206214 208218220224
202

304 222310 306314 210216 212308312 302

201205213 209 203211 207215217223 219301303305307309311313

312
214308

201
209 207 205 203211213301 223303307311 309 305313

218224 204302 210304 202306310 208212 206
314 216

2314

2312

2310

2308

2306

2304

2302

2218

2216

2214

2212

2208

2206

2204

2210

2420

MARK ST SW

CLEARVIEW ST SW

ROBINSON ST SW

BOBWHITE DR SW

F

L
IC

K
E

R
R

D
S

W

S
U

N
N

Y
B

R
O

O
K

 D
R

 S
W

C
E

N
T

R
A

L
 P

K
W

Y
 S

W

LOCATION OF CASE NO. 15

Case No.15
214 Robinson ST SW ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO



65 

 

 
 

 

CASE NO. 16 1409 FAIRWAY DR SE 



66 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT 



67 

 

 
 

 

 

SURVEY 



68 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

MAP 

a

1308

2124

2314

2306

2140

2401

2224

2222

2218

2216

150715051503
2210

1411

1403

2204 1401

2202 1506
1504

1502
1508

2319

2312
2314

2302

23122142

15091503 1505 1511
23172301

2310
2304

1506
2136

15042306 15102308 2315

21302132 2305
2113

2128
15071503 1505

2109
2303

2126

2313
231123092307

2303

1508 1512

2120
1502 1504 1508

1409
1501

1407
1405

1507

6
T

H
 A

V
 S

E

FAIRWAY DR SE

APACHE LN SE

C
O

U
N

T
R

Y
 C

L
U

B
 R

D
 S

E

CHEROKEE LN SE

F
A

IR
W

A
Y

 C
IR

 S
ELOCATION OF CASE NO. 16

Case No.16
1409 Fairway DR SE ®

City of Decatur
Board of Zoning Adjustment

August 25, 2020

Legend

a HOME OCCUPATIONS

parcels
SENT MAILINGS TO


